

Ascom Wireless
Solutions Inc.

ascom *Wireless Solutions*

598 Airport Boulevard,
Suite 300,
Morrisville,
North Carolina 27560
Tel: 919-861-6600
Fax: 919-861-6626
www.ascomwireless.co
m

Richard Fabina
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Dear Mr. Fabina: Change in FCC Identified Pursuant to 2.933(a)

It is requested that the devices currently represented by the FCC ID: AXAKRC1011371 and FCC ID: AXAROA1173197, having been granted an Equipment Authorization under FCC Parts 15 and 24 be permitted to be identified by the new FCC Identifiers provided in the attached corresponding Form 731s for Equipment Authorization under FCC Part 15 only.

Operation of these devices in the PCS licensed bands, 1850.5 – 1909.5 MHz and 1930.5 – 1989.5 MHz have been software disabled and these devices will not be marketed as operating in these bands under the new FCC IDs. No physical or electrical changes have been made to this equipment. They are identical to the originally authorized devices with the exception of the software disable bands of operation.

Sincerely



Mats Espling
Director of International R&D